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Grand River Dam Authorfty

Daniel S. Sullivan
Chiefl Executive Officer

February 20, 2018

Denise Northrup, Director e =
Office of Management and Enterpnse Systems :
State Capitol, Room 122 . - -
2300 North Lincoln Boulevard . =

Oklahoma Clty, _Oklahoma 73105 '

.Re: _. Request fo1 Wawer unde1 OAC 260:65-3~ 8
Dea1 Ms Northlup

On behalf of the Gla.nd R1ve1 Dam Authority (GRDA), [ am writing to you to 1equest a Walvel of the o

- Selection of Architects, Engineers, and Other Design Consultants provisions of ‘the. Oklahoma_ E

- Administrative Code (OAC), Title 260, Chapter 65, Subchapter 3, to allow the GRDA to enter into -
“an agreement with Merrick & Company for engineering services in connection with the development e
--_'of a kayaking and whitewater park on the Illinois River in Adair, County, Oklahoma. This requestis =
. submitted pursuant to your authority under OAC 260; 65-3-8, which provides: “The Director may

o ‘waive or modify any provision or requirement of this Subchapter when such waiver is in the best

- interest of the State.” We are hopeful that, afier reviewing this 001resp0ndence you will concur that . L
-a waiver of the regulations providing for the seleotlon of engmeers is m. the best interests of the State o
of Oklahoma in this instance. :

'In October 2017, the GRDA entered into a Memorandum of Understanding with the Walton Family:
Foundation, Patton Limited, the City of Siloam Springs, Arkansas, and the Siloam Springs Water, -
" Resource Company to develop a kayaking and whitewater park on the [llinois River in Adair, County,'_ S
‘Oklahoma. Prior to entering into the Memorandum of Under standing, the Walton Family Foundauon S
‘began designing the park using the services of McLaughlin Whitewater Design Gloup, a d1v131on of =~
Merrick & Company : PR -

The GRDA will be. aceeptmg title to the land on which this project will be demgned thr ough ttansfels
from the property owners, Patton Limited and the Siloam Springs Water Resources Company The
GRDA will also coordinate the construction of the park, which will be funded by a glant ﬁom the
Walton Famlly F oundatton and wﬂl operate the pa.lk upon oompletlon of constr uctlon i

Title 61 O.S. § 62 and the regulanons contamed in Tltle 260, Chapte1 65 Subchapte1 3 of the OAC
provide a process for the selection of engineers for the pelfmmance of construction management and
consulting services for state agencies. - The process involves selectmg between three and five firms
and conducting a review of those ﬁnns focusmg on:

1. Professional qualifications for the type of work contemplated;

2. Capacity for completing the project in the specified time period; and
3. Past performance on projects of a similar nature.

"1 ADMINISTRATION, PO Box 400, Vinita OK 74301-0408, B18-856-5545, FAX 918-256-5283 (3 OKLAROHA CITY, PO Box 2606, Okiahoma City OK T4104-2505, 405-297-9963, PAX 403-200-7831
{1 CGAL-FIRED COMPLEX, PO Box 609, Cholteal K 74307, 918-024-1074, FAX S1B-B26-7781 [0 THANSMISSION/ENGINEERING PO Box 13128, Prynr OF 74362, 915-828-0280, FAX §18-825-0416
CJ ENERGY CONTHOL CENTER, PO Box 772, Locust Grove OK 74352, 918-479-5248, FAX G18-825-1835 {1 ENVIRONMENTAL, PG Box 220, Cheuteau OK 74337, 918-824-1034, FAX 078-824-2048
[ BCOSYSTEMS & EQUCATION CENTER, PO Box 70, Langiey OK 74350-0070, 918-782-4728, FAY 918-268-0306 (3 PENSACOLA DAM, PO Box 70, Langley OK 74350, S18-782-3382 ALSQ FAX
{7 SALINA PUMPED STORAGE PROJECT, PO Box 606, Salina OK 74385, §18-434-5520 ALSO FAY [ LAKE PATROL, PO Box 70, Langley OK 74380, B18-782-05894, FAX G18-T82-4723




61 0.8. § 62(E).

Given the initial design services that have already been performed by Merrick & Company through
its McLaughlin Whitewater Design Group, we wish to engage Merrick & Company to complete
the design and assist with the construction of the park. We respectfully request that you waive the
GRDA’s compliance with the Selection of Architects, Engineers, and Other Design Consultants
provisions of the OAC under the authority provided to you by OAC 260:65-3-8 to allow the
GRDA to enter into an agreement with Merrick & Company for design and construction
management services as discussed above. Should you have any questions, please do not hesitate
to contact me at 918-256-0600.

Sincerely,

Daniel S. Sullivan
Chief Executive Officer




